
 
 

 
 
April 8, 2015 
 
Mr. Paul Raffensperger  
Cohn Reznick LLP 
7501 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 400E 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814-6583 
 

 Mr. David Cace 
Eisner Amper LLP 
111 Wood Avenue South, Suite 600 
Iselin, New Jersey 08830 
 

Mr. Patrick Hagan 
McGladrey LLP 
One South Wacker Drive, Suite 800 
Chicago, Illinois 60606 
 

 Mr. Joseph Deluca 
Thacher Associates, LLC 
330 West 42nd Street, 23rd Floor 
New York, New York 10036 

 
Re: NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033 

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services 
Request for Proposal: Superstorm Sandy Integrity Oversight Monitoring 
Services for Hudson-Bergen Light Rail (HBLR) Project 

 
Dear Integrity Oversight Monitoring Firms: 
 
In accordance with the procedures outlined in the above referenced contract, a scope of 
work is attached for the development of a technical and cost proposal for the subject 
assignment. 
 
Firms are reminded that there is a 10% DBE participation goal attached to work 
authorized under the subject Contract.  Technical and Cost Proposals shall specifically 
detail proposed DBE participation under the Assignment.  
 
Questions or requests for clarification regarding the Request for Proposal are to be 
submitted in writing no later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday, April 17, 2015 and are to be 
submitted to the attention of the undersigned at tchapman@njtransit.com.   Questions 
are to be submitted in a non-scanned Word format.   
 
One (1) original and seven (7) copies of your technical proposal and one (1) original and 
three (3) copies of your cost proposal are to be submitted no later than 2:00 p.m. on 
Monday, April 27, 2015 and addressed as follows: 

 
Ms. Taishida S. Chapman  

Principal Contract Specialist 
NJ TRANSIT 

Procurement Department 
One Penn Plaza East, 6th Floor 
Newark, New Jersey   07105 

Re: 14-033 –IOM Services for HBLR Project 

mailto:tchapman@njtransit.com


 
 
IOM Firms are also requested to submit an electronic copy of the technical & cost 
proposal no later than 4:00 p.m. on Monday, April 27, 2015 to Ms. Taishida 
Chapman at tchapman@njtransit.com. 

 
NJ TRANSIT will enter into negotiations with the top ranked proposer to reach an 
agreement on the scope of services and the fair and reasonable compensation to be 
paid by NJ TRANSIT.  If in the opinion of NJ TRANSIT a satisfactory agreement cannot 
be negotiated with the top ranked proposer, NJ TRANSIT will end negotiations and 
initiate negotiations with the second most qualified firm.  NJ TRANSIT considers all 
aspects of a consultant’s proposal negotiable. 
 
If the IOM is unable to submit a proposal because of a conflict of interest or scheduling, 
the IOM must provide notice to NJ TRANSIT within three (3) business days of the 
receipt of the Request for Proposal. 
 
This letter should not be interpreted as an award of a contract or as a commitment to 
reimburse for any costs incurred in the preparation of a proposal.   
 
We look forward to receiving and reviewing your proposal. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Taishida S. Chapman 
Principal Contract Specialist 
Procurement Department 
 
Attachments  
 
cc:  D. Blazina 

E. Daleo 
W. Hersh 
A. Marvi 

 J. Rush-Gilbert 
 M. Strickland 
 K. Sundstrom 
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THIS ATTACHMENT HAS BEEN DEEMED PROPRIETARY AND/OR 
CONFIDENTIAL AND HAS BEEN REMOVED 
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NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

IOM Services for HBLR Project

Questions and/or Request for Clarification

Page # RFP Section Question NJ TRANSIT Response

1 thru 4 B. Project 
Description 

Within the budget for the “HBLR Vehicle Base Facility,” “HBLR Signals 
and Communications Project” and the “HBLR Traction Power/Station 
Distribution Power Repairs Project” there is a line item described as 
“Oversight – Services.”  Can you please provide further clarification as to 
what the scope of these services entail?  Are these “Oversight – 
Services” intended to capture the work of the Integrity Oversight Monitor 
pursuant to NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033?

The budget category "Oversight – Services" applies to all 
costs directly associated for the Integrity Oversight Monitor 
services.

1 thru 4 B. Project 
Description 

Please identify which of the four projects will require night/weekend work. The "HBLR 4 Track and ROW", “HBLR Vehicle Base Facility,” 
“HBLR Signals and Communications” and the “HBLR Traction 
Power/Station Distribution Power Repairs” Projects may all 
require night and weekend outages.

1 thru 4 B. Project 
Description

Since there are multiple projects listed in the solicitation, could NJ 
TRANSIT please clarify if firms are required to bid on all of the projects as 
one package? Or, may we bid on projects individually?

All of these projects shall be in one assignment package. It is 
NJ TRANSIT's intent to hire and utilize the services of one 
Integrity Oversight Monitor firm for these four HBLRT 
Projects.

2 B. Project 
Description 

Regarding the SANDY Dmg 05 HBLR 4 Track and ROW project, between 
which stations did damage occur along the RiverLine Branch?

The location of the damage along the HBLR primarily 
occurred at the Caven Point Vehicle Storage Yard, 
extensively along the River Line Branch, and at the Richard 
St. Station –Traction Power Station Substation (TPSS) along 
the Bayonne Branch.

3 B. Project 
Description 

Regarding the HBLR Signals and Communications project, between 
which stations did damage occur along the RiverLine South Branch?

This project supports work located primarily along the 
Riverline South Branch of the HBLR.

4 B. Project 
Description 

Regarding the HBLR Traction Power/Station Distribution Power Repairs 
Project, between which stations did damage occur along the RiverLine 
South Branch?

This project supports work located primarily along the 
Riverline South Branch of the HBLR.

5 thru 7 C. Scope of 
Work

Does the scope of work anticipate the Integrity Oversight Monitor 
performing fraud risk assessments of Twenty First Century Corp.’s prime 
contractors?

The Integrity Oversight Monitor will be charged with 
monitoring the Twenty First Century Rail Corporation contract 
as well as any other contracts related to these projects that 
meet the  minimum statutory value threshold ($2 million).
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NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

IOM Services for HBLR Project - Updated Work Plan

Questions and NJ TRANSIT Responses

Question NJ TRANSIT Response

Will firms be required to submit updated and signed DBE forms to reflect 
changes made to the Work Plan? If so, will NJ TRANSIT be issuing an 
updated form to be completed or should the previous version be utilized?

Yes, if the changes will have an effect on the cost proposal. The DBE 
forms previously provided with the RFP may be uitlized.

Could NJ TRANSIT please provide the EA Program-Wide Risk 
Assessment in Excel format? NJ TRANSIT does not have the document in Excel.

Please advise what the column “Risk (indicate priority ranking)” on the tab 
for Work Plan for DBE Compliance is supposed to represent. Additionally 
give an example of the type of deliverables anticipated in column D.

As a professional services firm, it is NJ TRANSIT's expectation that your 
firm would be able to identify the risk associated with the “DBE Program 
Requirements”.  Secondly, priority is your judgment as a professional 
services firm as to the relative criticality of the identified risk.  Examples of 
Deliverables are included in the RFP.

Is Twenty First Century Rail Corporation performing a lot of the work, or is 
it expected to be subcontracted out?If subcontracted, are the 
subcontracts awarded by the CM or by Twenty First Century?

TFCRC is performing some of the work where permitted providing their 
resources are available and qualified.  When a subcontractor is engaged 
they are contracted by TFCRC.

Is there one CM across all five projects or a different CM for each project? The CM is the same for all.

How many CMs submitted bids? N/A

Is the majority of the work expected to happen during nights/weekends 
when service will be offline?

The majority of work is expected to happen during the weekends.  
TFCRC will borrow on every opportunity otherwise to ensure the 
continuance of work.
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